ATTACHMENT F
Smith, Tom A

From: Mendoza, Jonathan S <JSMendoza@sfwater.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 4:49 PM

To: Perata, Kyle T; Smith, Tom A

Cc: Ramirez, Tim; Natesan, Ellen; Wilson, Joanne; Read, Emily; Herman, Jane; Russell,
Rosanna S; Brasil, Dina; Wong, Christopher J; Nelson, Chris; Feng, Stacie; Leung, Tracy

Subject: 1350 Adams Court Project EIR Scoping + Facebook Proposed Public Street and
Bike/Paseo

Attachments: CEQA-Initial_Study-1350_Adams_Court_Menlo_Park-FIGURE2-2_FB_Bike_Lane.pdf;

CEQA-Initial_Study-1350_Adams_Court_Menlo_Park-FIGURE2-5
_Proposed_Open_Space.pdf; SFPUC_Basemap-1305_OBrien_Dr-1350
_Adams_Ct_Menlo_Park.pdf; RE: Application for Driveway crossing SFPUC ROW, Menlo
Park

Dear Mr. Perata and Mr. Smith:

Thank you for sending the recent Notice of Preparation (NOP) and Initial Study (IS) stating that the City of Menlo Park
will be the lead agency that will prepare an Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the 1350 Adams Court Project
(Project). The SFPUC provides the following comments on the scope and content of the Project EIR. In addition, the
SFPUC requests that the City of Menlo Park clarify in its IS/EIR that the Facebook “Bike Lane/Paseo” is proposed but not

yet approved.

The SFPUC owns in fee an 80-foot wide strip of land approximately tangent to the project site at 1350 Adams Court and
1305 O’Brien Drive, Menlo Park as part of the Hetch Hetchy Regional Water System right-of-way (ROW). This ROW
contains three large water transmission pipelines known as Bay Division Pipelines Nos. 1, 2, and 5 (BDPLs Nos. 1, 2, and
5) which provide drinking water to 2.7 million customers in the San Francisco Bay Area. For your reference, | am
including a map of the vicinity showing the approximate SFPUC property boundaries. As you’ll see in the attached map,
O’Brien Drive crosses the SFPUC ROW at the south/southwest corner of 1350 Adams Court and 1305 O’Brien Drive,
Menlo Park. In the Project EIR, please include details about the SFPUC’s land tenure in the Project Location and Existing
Condition sections.

In the Reviews/Approvals by Responsible Agencies, please add “San Francisco Public Utilities Commission” if
construction/work, such as utility connections or street/sidewalk modifications, are proposed within the SFPUC ROW at
the south/southwest corner of the Project site. If construction/work is proposed on the SFPUC ROW, then the project
sponsor is required to participate in the SFPUC’s Project Review Process (further information below) prior to receiving
written authorization from the SFPUC to implement any improvements within the SFPUC ROW.

The IS also references a “public connection,” “bike lane,” and “paseo” in the Project Overview and Site Access,
Circulation, and Parking - Bicycle and Pedestrian Circulation sections. This proposed “Bike Lane/Paseo” appears to be a
part of the “Facebook Willow Village Master Plan” (Facebook Plan). Per the Menlo Park - Facebook Plan webpage
(https://www.menlopark.org/1251/Facebook-Willow-Campus-Master-Plan), it states that as of November 2018 the City
of Menlo Park has not taken any formal project actions for the Facebook project. However, Figure 2-2 Proposed Site
Plan (attached) and Figure 2-5 Proposed Open Space (attached) of the Project IS shows the terminus of the future “Bike
Lane/Paseo” and “Proposed Public Street” at O’Brien Drive approximately where the SFPUC ROW is located.

The SFPUC has not formally reviewed nor approved the proposed public street or “Bike Lane/Paseo” on its property. Any
proposed street or bike path on the SFPUC ROW must participate in the SFPUC’s Project Review Process (further
information below) prior to receiving written authorization from the SFPUC to implement any improvements within the
SFPUC ROW. Recently, Sherwood Design Engineers, on behalf of Facebook, submitted a Project Review application and
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were scheduled for a Project Review meeting on July 11, 2018. However, Sherwood Design Engineers canceled their
meeting appointment and have not rescheduled their project (see attached). In addition, if the City of Menlo Park has
not approved the Facebook Plan and its improvements, then please state in the 1350 Adams Court Project EIR that the
Facebook plan is “proposed-not approved yet”. As written, the IS document could be misinterpreted that the Facebook
Plan has been approved and the proposed street and “Bike Lane/Paseo” will be built up to/terminate on the SFPUC
ROW.

SFPUC Project Review Process

All proposed projects and activities on SFPUC lands must be reviewed by the SFPUC’s Project Review Committee
(committee) to determine whether a proposal is compatible with SFPUC adopted plans and policies prior to obtaining
written authorization from the SFPUC. During Project Review, the committee may require modifications to the proposal
and/or require implementation of avoidance and minimization measures to reduce negative impacts and to ensure that
the proposal conforms to applicable plans and policies. Therefore, it is important to schedule projects for review at the
earliest opportunity to address any potential project issues.

To initiate the Project Review process, project sponsors must visit the SFPUC’s Project Review Committee webpage at
http://sfwater.org/ProjectReview to download a copy of the current Project Review application. (Note: The Project
Review PDF application is only accessible using Internet Explorer). Once the application is completed, the project
sponsor must email their application and supporting attachments (project description, maps, drawings and/or plans) to
projectreview@sfwater.org. Completed applications with required attachments are scheduled in the order they are
received for the next available Project Review Committee meeting date.

Future Project Public Notices
Please send me electionic updates for both the 1350 Adams Court Project and the Facebook Willow Village Master
Plan. Please mail paper notices to the following address:

San Francisco Public Utilities Commission
Real Estate Services

525 Golden Gate Avenue, 10" Floor

San Francisco, CA 94102

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,

Jonathan S. Mendoza

Associate Land and Resources Planner

Natural Resources and Lands Management Division
San Francisco Public Utilities Commission

1657 Rollins Road, Burlingame, CA 94010
0:650.652.3215

C: 415.770.1997

F: 650.652.3219

E: jsmendoza@sfwater.org

W: http://www.sfwater.org/ProjectReview

*NOTE: | am out of the office on Mondays*
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SFPUC Right-of-Way (ROW) near 1305 O'Brien Dr.
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Smith, Tom A

From: Russell, Rosanna S <RSRussell@sfwater.org>

Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 2:08 PM

To: Mendoza, Jonathan S; Perata, Kyle T; Smith, Tom A

Cc: Ramirez, Tim; Natesan, Ellen; Wilson, Joanne; Read, Emily; Herman, Jane; Brasil, Dina;
Wong, Christopher J; Nelson, Chris; Feng, Stacie; Leung, Tracy

Subject: RE: 1350 Adams Court Project EIR Scoping + Facebook Proposed Public Street and
Bike/Paseo

Dear Mr. Peralta and Mr. Smith:
Please note this additional information:

e The primary use of SFPUC lands is for SFPUC utilities, including access to utilities, not for the use of
private parties or other public agencies. The SFPUC has many policies regulating the third-party use of
its lands and has a lengthy project review process.

o As my colleague pointed out, the SFPUC has not approved this proposed use on its land. Assuming
that the proposed use comports with SFPUC policies (which the SFPUC is not conceding at this point),
the use of SFPUC land would be subject to payment of fair market rent under a real estate agreement.

o Please caution the project proponent to refrain from mentioning or promoting the use of SFPUC land for
its project in public meetings until such time the SFPUC has approved this proposed use (again, we are
not conceding any approval at this point.)

Rosanna Russell

From: Mendoza, Jonathan S

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 4:49 PM

To: 'ktperata@menlopark.org' <ktperata@menlopark.org>; 'tasmith@menlopark.org' <tasmith@menlopark.org>

Cc: Ramirez, Tim <TRamirez@sfwater.org>; Natesan, Ellen <ENatesan@sfwater.org>; Wilson, Joanne
<jwilson@sfwater.org>; Read, Emily <ERead@sfwater.org>; Herman, Jane <jherman@sfwater.org>; Russell, Rosanna S
<RSRussell@sfwater.org>; Brasil, Dina <DBrasil@sfwater.org>; Wong, Christopher J <CJWong@sfwater.org>; Nelson,
Chris <cnelson@sfwater.org>; Feng, Stacie <SFeng@sfwater.org>; Leung, Tracy <TLeung@sfwater.org>

Subject: 1350 Adams Court Project EIR Scoping + Facebook Proposed Public Street and Bike/Paseo

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

C:415.770.1997

F: 650.652.3219

E: jsmendoza@sfwater.org

W: http://www.sfwater.org/ProjectReview

*NOTE: | am out of the office on Mondays*
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